From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Shipra Sarabhai

Asad Shamsi

Tripti Jain

Re: Require Quotation for 0365 Licenses
Monday, June 17, 2024 1:07:34 PM

im 2.0n

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Total (Exclusive of Taxes)

Unit Price Pro-rata Price
SR No 0365 Email License Qty (INR) (INR) Total Price (INR) Company
Exchange Online
1|Archiving 1 2231 185.92 185.92
2| Office 365 E1 7 7454 621.17 4,348.17 | TFS
4,534.08

Thanks & Regards,

Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner

Team Digital Engineering
+91-8826006221/8448384040

Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com

(2]

On Fri, Jun 14, 2024 at 12:33 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Shipra,

Please provide the quotation for the following license plan and entity.

Entity: Travel Retail

Domain: travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com

Sr.No. | License Plan Qty
1 Office 365 El 7
2 Exchange Online Archiving for Exchange | 1
Online
Asad Shamsi
Manager - IT

+91 9930909463

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,

Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
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Mumbai-400018.

Traved Food Sorvices

https://www.k-hospitality.com/
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https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=k-hospitality.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuay1ob3NwaXRhbGl0eS5jb20v&i=NjFkODdmOWI1OWYzNGUxMDE2OTMwYTRj&t=UHBtSGd3TUFOYTgxS2dET1g4MEpGZFdjcGhia0k3eGhUUm5vVVV4VHNTYz0=&h=1552075b7204458787e8d8c355551d74&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVY7U4ipbP3FkPyE6q8aua94hJ3a9tQNb3evstqifSCaTCo3SJvJ0HPFmKvB8UfTKT4

